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To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
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Subject:   FCC File No. 1609-EX-ST-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Some additional information on the method to avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial
operations in the band.
In addition to what was mentioned before, we would also try to run on the minimal power to conduct our
testing as well as down tilting or antennas to prevent spillage of radio signal.
Regards
Owen Turnbull


